

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young
Date: June 13, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0522-EX-ST-2014

Message:

Dear Doug:

On June 12, 2014, in connection with File No. #0522-EX-ST-2014, FCC staff issued the following request for information:

"How much longer does Harris expect this testing to continue? If it is more than another six months, then Harris should refile on Form 442."

Harris Corporation (Harris) anticipates that testing/demonstrations authorized under this STA will be completed within the next few months. Harris does not intend to seek an additional extension under this STA.

In the event that additional time is needed, Harris will promptly submit the necessary request for a permanent Experimental authorization on FCC Form 442.

Respectfully,
Glenn Werner